





ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

QUYEN, Hoang Nguyen Ha (Ms.)

	Managing Partner – LNT & Partners
	Ho Chi Minh City
	Quyen.Hoang@LNTpartners.com
	Languages: Vietnamese, English



Practice Areas

Insurance, Commerce, Mergers and Acquisitions, Investment, Real Estate

Overview

Ms. Quyen Hoang is a partner in charge of the firm's Corporate practice group. Ms. Hoang and her team have been consistently and proactively involved in the successful completion of various projects, including numerous high profile foreign-invested projects, mergers and acquisitions, restructuring and corporate management.

Ms. Hoang has been recognized by the legal community as one of the few life insurance law experts in Vietnam who have a comprehensive understanding of international insurance regulations and their application under Vietnamese laws. She also provides advices on numerous projects on real estates, education, restaurants, hospitality, FMCG, retail business, commerce, e-commerce, etc.

Spanning over 24 years of experience, Ms. Hoang has been held in high regard and recommended by Chambers & Partners as a Corporate / M&A expert.

Ms. Hoang has been highly recommended by asialaw Profiles for having "all the important experience" and "owns a business mind" that corporate clients need, and has been ranked as top tier lawyer in Corporate and M&A, employment and labour in 2014, 2015, 2018, and 2019.

Prior to co-founding LNT & Partners, Ms. Hoang was Chief Counsel and Head of PR for a U.S. insurance company, where she was a member of the executive board, undertaking a broad portfolio of responsibilities and getting involved in all strategic decisions for the company. Ms. Hoang also previously worked as in-house counsel for British American Tobacco (Vietnam), where she advised innumerous domestic and international commercial issues.

Education

1998	LL.B. (Ho Chi Minh Law University, VN)
2008	LL.M. (University of the West of England, U.K.)
2002	Certificate (WIPO and SIDA – Copyrights and Related Rights in the Global Economy)

2018	CEDR accredited mediator
Professional Experience	
1998-2000	Associate, law firm
2000-2009	In house counsel
2010-present	LNT & Partners (founding partner)
Membership of professional organization	
	Ho Chi Minh City – Bar of Association
	LAWASIA
Publications	
2022	Vietnam Chapter, Lexology Insurance and Reinsurance, co-author
2020	Vietnam Chapter, Lexology Getting The Deal Through – Market Intelligence 2020 - co-author
2019	<i>“Development of collaborative economy in Vietnam”</i> , In House Community, co-author
2019	<i>“Protecting personal data in cyberspace: enterprise’s obligations under the laws of Vietnam”</i> , In House Community, co-author
2015	<i>A New Wave of Mergers and Acquisitions in Vietnam</i> , Global M&A Guide 2015, co-author
2013	Vietnam Chapter, Global Legal Insights M&A 2013 Edition, co-author
2014	<i>New joint circular cleans up bancassurance sales rules</i> , Vietnam Investment Review, co-author
2013	Vietnam Chapter, Global Legal Insights M&A 2012 Edition, co-author
2013	The opportunity cost of retailing, Insights at LNT & Partners
2013	What’s stopping Japanese M&As?, Insights at LNT & Partners, co-author
2013	Insuring the insurance market gets in order, Insights at LNT & Partners
2013	Voting and Attendance Ratios under Resolution, Insights at LNT & Partners, co-author
2013	<i>New rules on remittances of profits overseas</i> , Vietnam Investment Review
2013	What is the solution for M&A procedures of foreign investors in domestic companies?, Insights at LNT & Partners, co-author

Professional Awards

2022	ALB Thompson Reuters – Asia Top 15 Female Lawyers 2022
2022, 2021	Vietnam’s Top 100 Lawyers by Asia Business Law Journal 2022, 2021
2022	Recommended Lawyer in Corporate and M&A by Legal 500 APAC 2022
2018 - 2022	Ranked in Corporate and M&A by Chambers Global & Asia-Pacific Rankings 2018 - 2022
2015-2022	Distinguished Practitioner in Corporate and M&A by Asialaw Leading Lawyers 2015 – 2022
2021	Finalist for Dealmaker of the Year (SE Asia) and Managing Partner of the Year, ALB Women In Law Awards 2021
2021	Finalist for Woman Lawyer of the Year (Law Firm), ALB SE Asia Law Awards 2021
2016, 2022	In-House Community Commended External Counsel of the Year by In House Community 2020, 2016
2018	Market-leading Lawyer in Corporate/M&A and Employment by Asialaw Leading Lawyers 2018